REPUBLIC OF LIBERIA

PuBLIC PROCUREMENT & CONCESSIONS COMMISSION

ExecuTIivVE MANSION GROUNDS, CAPITOL HILL, MONROVIA, LIBERIA
WEBSITE: www.ppcc.govls EMAIL: info@ppee.govk PHONE SHORT CODE: 4357 Executive Manslon Grounds, Capltol Hill, Montovla, Liberla

Ref. PPCCIRLICEO/0296/25
February 24, 2025

Atty. Cornelia Wonkerleh Kruah

DEPUTY MINISTER FOR ADMINISTRATION
Ministry of State for Presidential Affairs

Executive Mansion Grounds

Republic of Liberia

Dear Atty. Kruah:

Subj: REQUEST FOR NO OBJECTION TO AWARD CONTRACT TO EXPERT TRAVEL
SERVICES FOR THE SUPPLY AND DELIVERY OF AIR TICKETS FOR THE FISCAL YEAR
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Based on the review, the Commission is pleased to highlight the following: * % »
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s The Ministry submitted jts newspaper publication consistent with the;National Competitive
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Bidding procedire,,bidding document; bggder é{.%;submlssmn (Expert Travel S?nm:es), Bid
‘Evaluation Report, Procureméi’j:gﬂ@fommi%gefﬁéeting minutes, bid -opéhing minutes, letter
appointing BEP members, and ._'(y:_l_’r"%ft contract. .

% The contractpackage (IFB No. MoSISBAINCBIOO] 12025) was duly planhed for in the Ministry's
approved procuremerit. plan by the Commission. ’

%

& The Procurement process conducted is consistent with Section 40 (1, 2, dnd 3)‘of the PPCA
of 2010. ‘ .

From the above findings mentioned, the Commission herewith grants the Ministry of State for
Presidential Affair “No Objection” for the supply: and delivery of Alr Tickets in Keeping with the

schedule of requirement at the estimated value of US$ 41 1,000.00 (Four Hundred Eleven Thousand
United States Dollars) for the Fiscal Year 2025. However, the CommiiSsion advises that the Ministry
of State should not award a contfact more than the estimated -cSst approved on the entity's
procurement plan for the Fiscal Year 2025. L

Kindly be reminded that all contracts whose cumulative gnnual value exceeds the threshold of US$
250,000.60 must also be signed by the Minister responsible for Finance and attested by the Minister,
responsible. for Justice.
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The Public Procurement and Concessions Comrission admionishesand-deems-it-a-priority; that you-

remain compliant with the PPCA, 2010, as wéjointly aspire to achieve transparency, accountability,
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ty, and ultimately public confidence in our procurement and concessions processes.
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Office of the Deputy Minister

MINISTRY OF STATE FOR PRESIDENTIAL AFFAIRS

THE EXECUTIVE MANSION
MONROVIA, LIBERIA

for Administration

CWT/DMA/MOS/0042/RL
February 20, 2025

Bodger Scott Johnson

Executive Director

Public Procurement and Concessions Commission (PPCC)
Capitol Hill

Monrovia, Liberia

REF: Notice of Intent to enter into Contract agreement for the Supply Foreign
Means of Travel (Air Tickets)

Dear Mr. Johnson:

| extend my Compliments and write to request the commission’s “No Objection™
to enter into Framework contract with Expert Travel Services for the procurement
of Foreign Means of Travel (Air Tickets) in the amount of US$411,000.00 (Four
Hundred Eleven Thousand United States Dollars).

Please find attached, all other documents pertaining to the procurement
proceedings for your review and subsequent approval.

This request is pursuant to section 31(1) of which states “Except in the case of
emergency and with the prior approval of the Commission, the Procurement
Committee shall deliver to the Commission a nofice of intent to award a
contract exceeding the Thresholds as establish by Regulations promulgated by
the Commission. No Procuring Entity shall enter into a procurement contract
above the Thresholds establish by Regulations promulgated by the Commission
unless a minimum of fourteen (14) days have lapsed since the notification of

intent to award a contract was delivered to the Commission....".

Thank you for your usual cooperation and | look forward to your timely response.

Atty. c:omelto Wonkerleh Kruah
Depu&x@d}msi’grjér Admlnlsirqhon
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